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April 8, 2025 
 
 
 
United Township High School District 30 
Attn: Mr. Dave Bisby 
1275 Avenue of the Cities 
East Moline, IL 61244 
 

RE: Letter of Recommendation 
 UTHS Fuel Storage Tank Improvements 
 
 
 
Dear Mr. Bisby: 
 
Two (2) bids were received on April 7, 2025, for the above-referenced project. The Tabulation of Bids is 
enclosed for your use. We recommend that the UTHS District accepts the proposal and awards the 
contract to Evora Energy of Grimes, IA based on their low bid of $125,199.00. 
 
Please contact us regarding the award decision and we will proceed with obtaining the agreement, bonds, 
and insurance. We look forward to working with you on this project. Please call if you have any questions 
or comments. 

Sincerely, 

SHIVE-HATTERY, INC. 
 
 
 
 
Kristin E. Crawford, PE 
 
CC:  Payton Cassidy, Wendy Anderson, S-H 

Enc.:   Tabulation of Bids 
 
 
 

 

 

 



TABULATION OF BIDS

UTHS Fuel Storage Tank Improvements April 7, 2025

BID ADDENDUM

    NAME AND ADDRESS SECURITY NO. 1 TOTAL BID ($)
OF BIDDER (X) (X) (SCHEDULE OF BID PRICES)

Evora Energy X X $125,199.00

4405 SE Beisser Drive
Grimes, IA 50111

Acterra Group, LLC X X $152,428.70

200 35th Street, PO Box 160
Marion, IA 52302

SHIVE-HATTERY, INC.
2144 56th Avenue West

Bettendorf, IA 52722
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